

The weak layer of facets that formed in January is buried under 80 cm of snow and was not breaking in any of my stability tests. It is gaining strength annd stability with each passing day. It's still worth keeping an eye on, but the trend is very positive. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Lionhead Range Longitude -111.34W Latitude 44.84N

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Feb 26, 2014</u> Lionhead Range, 2014-02-25